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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  November 18th, 2024 
RE:  Downtown Development Authority Appointments 
 
Background Brief: Earlier this year the City Council updated the Downtown Development Authority 
ordinance to reflect the correct makeup of the board (8 members plus the Executive Director), the majority 
of which must have a business interest in the district. Based on the current makeup of the board, we have 
one seat to fill due to a recent board resignation.  
 
City Staff has advertised this opening since August and believe we have enough applicants for the Council 
to consider.  
 
Previous Action: 9-23-24 – Approved DDA Ordinance Update.  
 
Economic Impact: N/A 
 
Recommendation: Recommendations for committee appointments come via the Mayor for consideration 
by the City Council.  
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by     seconded by     to appoint      
to the Downtown Development Authority with a term dending on February 1, 2028. 
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